April 8, 1942

Dear Tnylor,

7 T hwve not glven much ettention to *yslevie's paner, for
obvious reAsnns. In his openin: mectlions he la, I imagine, steting
tue oovioug in arying that the o.e depree of freedom resresanted by
Bearnstein's difference is quite inadeouate, if it hrpoens to be smell,
to aupply evidence that tha d:tu srs homopensous and undlastufbed
¢anaticel propnrtions. Such & test would obviousl: be insenaltive to
sll sorts of disturbange, and on one degree of freedom twe disturbances
of- totally different orligin might well have opposite effeots, and
nautrelise erch other.

I have, o you know, quite etrongly sugrestive evidence of
dliatrubsncee in the poprulation of British donors, which =re not enslily
exploined = I will not eay they are not explaliable - by tachnioal
errore or roce mixture. I have let you have, from tire to time,
frajeeates of the evidence, and expsct to have something more decielve
to mhow you when I have more material summarieed. It 1s, of courss,
not impossible that =hen other factors have hean demnonatrated they
wlill be found t; explain 8 part of the general irresgularitles to

which Myslevioc 1s concernad to call at:entlon. 1t seems to me

obvlioua that he is qulte unfitted to meks any genuine contribution



to the elucldetlon of the anomaliss whicoh he wante to write obtout:
but 1t might be thought unfalr not to let him try, if cnyons can be
found willing to publish hieg material on its own merits. I should
definitely refuse to recommend anyons to do so, but thie, I think,
should not be taken ms standing unfairly in hia way.

I am sorry you hwave been bothered by all this.

fours sincerely,



